## RADU-MIHAI MIHAIL

Senator for Romanians Living Abroad Head of Delegation of the Parliament of Romania to the OSCE PA

Radu MIHAIL is Senator in the Romanian Parliament for the 2020-2024 legislature, elected on behalf of the USR party and in continuation of his previous mandate.



Mr. Mihail represents the constituency of Romanians living abroad and is a member of the Foreign Affairs as well as the Romanians living abroad Committees within the Senate. Moreover, as part of the institution's representation at international level, Mr. Mihail is the President of the Senate's delegation at the OSCE Parliamentary Assembly. In January 2022, he was also appointed Special Representative on the Digital Agenda by the President of the Assembly.

Within the USR party, part of the ALDE family, Mr. Mihail is the Leader of the party's Parliamentary Group at the Romanian Senate. Previously, as member of the National Bureau and Responsible for International Relations, he has been a key actor in establishing relations with European political organizations and directly coordinated the effort of integrating the party within ALDE.

#### **POLITICAL ACTIVITY**

2016 - current	Senator for Romanian Living Abroad
----------------	------------------------------------

Firstly elected in 2016 and re-elected in 2020 to represent the Romanian

citizens living abroad in the Romanian Parliament's upper chamber.

2020 - current Leader of the USR Parliamentary Group at the Romanian Senate

2017 - 2021 USR, National Bureau Member

Responsible for International Relations

#### **EXPERIENCE**

2014 - 2016 **StiD Conseil** 

**Enterprise Development Advisor and Pacemaker** 

Accompany entrepreneurs and intrapreneurs in their quest to grow their activities in a coherent, sustained and sustainable manner.

2009 - 2014 **CGG** 

**VP Innovation Management** 

Structure idea development and new product launch activity, integrate with the corporate marketing, business development and technology strategy.

**VP HR, Information Services and Performance Management** 

$\label{lem:continuous} \mbox{Development of talent management processes and tools, integration with}$
the corporate HR strategy.

# VP Special Projects - Corporate

Corporate strategy building activity support and processes renewal.

### 2000 - 2009 Motorola Mobile Devices

# **Head of Product & Project Mgmt**

Product development and commercial launch for multimedia mobile phones.

## **Technical Account Director**

New technology and product launch with France Telecom/Orange Group globally and clients in France.

# Business Development Mgr.

New business opportunities with the France Telecom/Orange Group.

# Services Product Marketing Mgr.

Development and product management of services for telecommunication networks operators.

1997 - 2000 <b>Orange Roman</b>
---------------------------------

Technology Manager

1995 - 1997 **Pentawatt** 

**Executive Director** 

1994 - 1995 **Radiodetection Ltd.** 

Sales Engineer

1992 - 1994 CCPS - Romanian National Institute of Research for Sport

Design Engineer

### **EDUCATION**

2007 - 2008 HEC Paris,	Executive MBA
------------------------	---------------

1993 - 1996 ASE Bucharest & CNAM Paris: National Institute for Economic Development

Master's degree Economic Development of Enterprises

1988 - 1993 Universitatea POLITEHNICA din București

Engineering Electronics and Telecommunications